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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
BOARD AGENDA MEMO


MEETING DATE:	January 22, 2024

TO:	Board of Supervisors

FROM:	Heidi Hall, Chair

[bookmark: _Hlk85371289]SUBJECT:	Year of Youth: Empowering Generations 



RECOMMENDATION: Receive Chair Declaration 

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND: Each year, the Nevada County Board of Supervisors selects an annual Chair and Vice Chair. On January 15, 2025 District 1 Supervisor Heidi Hall and District 3 Supervisor Lisa Swarthout were elected to serve as the Chair and Vice Chair for 2025, respectively. It is also customary for the incoming Chair to highlight a theme for the year that highlights and advances an issue that is important to them that promotes the County’s Vision, Mission and Values. Staff then work to to promote pre-existing programs and projects and other opportunities under the Chair’s theme.  

As such, Chair Hall has proclaimed 2025 as the Year of Youth: Empowering Generations building on a lot of momentum already underway including, the establishment of the Nevada County Youth Commission in December 2023, hosting high school and early-career interns every year that provide opportunities for them to get on-the-job experience and support the county’s core services and critical community issues like emergency preparedness. Expanding off of that, Chair Hall is hopeful to work with staff to identify, set and promote goals such as expanding work with the Youth Commission to provide the Board with recommendations on important issues, increasing youth intern opportunities, and working to bring more focus to housing and food security for children and families in Nevada County, amongst others. 

Chair Hall will provide an overview of her vision and invite the Board to join her her efforts to promote Year of Youth: Empowering Generations. 
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